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Mr. Larry Seto 5 October 1990
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way Room 200
Oakland CA 94621 P12
Work Plan Modifications
2301 MacAsthur Boulevard
Qakland CA
Dear Mr. Seto:

A.P.A. Fund Limited has elected to construct the additional soil borings you mandated. This letter
constitutes our workplan revision, pursuant to telephone conversations between yourself and I on
24 September and 4 October 1990.

Two additional borings will be located according to your suggestion (Figure 1). The borings will
extend to a maximum depth of 50 feet. Up to 4 soil samples per boring will be analyzed for Total
Petroleum Hydrocarbons as Gasoline (extraction by EPA Method 5030 with analysis by GCFID),
BTXE (EPA Method 8020), and Oil & Grease (SM 503). Additional depth, sampling, and testing
will be considered if contamination at depth is observed during drilling.

We understand that sith~these changes render the workplan "approved”. Accordingly, we will
proceed with the described work. Please notify us immediately if there is any misunderstanding.

Sincerely,

%44/

uglas W. Lovell
Geoenvironmental Engineer

Dur oo G772

Gregory J. Reller
Geologist

Attachment

cc: Lester Feldman, Regional Water Quality Control Board, Oakland
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Mail: P.O. Box 9504, Berkeley CA 94709-0504 Office: 900 SanteFe Avenue, Albany CA 94706\
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